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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1 25 K STRE[T N.W

9 WASHINGTOND.C. 20463
November 8, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
R-URNRECEIPT REQUESTED

John J. Moorcones, Treasurer
Charles H. Wilson Campaign Committee
PO Box 1968
Washington, DC 20013

RE: MUR 829(78)
Charles H. Wilson
Charles H. Wilson Campaign

Committee
Dear Mr. Moorcones:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to
the Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION1$OtI WASHINCJON,D.. 20463

NOV 3 1978

CERTIFIEDMAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR 829(78)
Charles Wilson
Charles H. Wilson Campaign
Committee

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 2, 1978, and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal -premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance ofwhere political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



BEFOF THE FEDEPkL PATEICN CMSSICIN

In the Matter of ))
) Mur No. 829

Charles Wilson )
Charles H. Wilson Campaign Ccmttee )

CER=IFCATICIN

I, Marjorie W. mmcns, Secretaxy to the Federal Election Camission,

do hereby certify that the CMissicn detemined by a vote of 4-0

on November 7, 1978, to adopt the recommendation of the General Counsel

to take the follcwing actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe the Federal Election Campaign
Act, as amended, had been '.-iolated.

2. Close the file and send the letters to the ccaplainant
and respondent attached to the First General Counsel's
Report.

Voting for this determination were Comissioners Aikens, Harris,

mGarry, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Date Marirorie W Emons
Secretary to the Comission



EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIQ
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO. _ _____BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION_ DATE COMPLAIN RECEIVED
BY OGC_
STAFF
MEMBER____ _ __

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

"RESPONDENT' S NAME: e L 4 ))

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S441a(a), §441a(f)

.INTER-NAL REPORTS CHECKED: MUR 354

-FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated ,)tcomplainants alleged that respondent candidate and hisprincipal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 contribution
limitation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) by accepting $alt, &7.from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO. Com-plainants attached a list of the various union PACs whichmade these contributions, and the dates and amounts of thecontributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-spondents violated § 441a(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent hasviolated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, asamended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPEPCC and the PACs of the various unions which are membersof the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legalpremise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACsof the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO areall subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 andrespondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (i) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to

complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
2. Proposed letters
3. Complaint



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K S1R[T N.W.
WASHING IOND.C. 20463

December 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RL CEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew Hare
Vice-President National Right to Work

Committee
8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

110 On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission

notified you of the Commission's decision to institute suit

against the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised
by you in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-

tion of that case. With regard to the Coriiission's dismissal
of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my

letter of August 23, 1977, the Commission concluded that
you -aised fovir basic issues:

(1) The partisan stance o the AFL-CIO
hierarchy (as showvkn by n:wspaper articles,

staP.:"rit "~b " ,M-. an v and M . arkan,
--a 4- r,,en -E3

Sac the e.piy.. t o Ms. 0:1: Zon by the

Carter campaign while on a partial. leave
of absence (3 days a week) from her job
as COPE Research Director) makes its
expenditures for registration and get-out-
thc-vote drives and comunications with
its members contributions within the
mcaning of the Act;

(2) FDo in e:cess of the aproxiately
$ , , r., ~e,. -.. t e FL-CIO for

C 1..... C, ... . c , L in the

C -'n Zor Q ;L C.§cKI r L j k. t. -

fled candidate were actuily sn-t;

&
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(3) The AWCIO General Fund transfed
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed to except for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(5))
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
communications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441b
(b) (2)).

The Conmission's conclusion that no action should be
taken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the
following analysis:

Complainant: recognizes that 2 U.S.C.
§441b(b) (2) (A) exempts the general category
of CoImmunli cations from the proscription of
Section 441 b(a) , permitting "communications
by a co-poJation to its stockhol - rs and
e eeci , v< or administrative nersonnel and
their families on any subj3ct " See U.S. .
Cio 335* U.S. 106 (1vS) ( 1Do"r o (anization

,,n .~.c . i.a:.:t..-. n v.a s t
1.7 '.3 wic t ' l l -i ' 'i~", of .O U.S .C.
§610) Compiinant charges, however, that
vlhila labor orcanizations are free to
co1iwAn1icate with their members, including
rlart.isan corm:nnicaticns, they are not free
to conduct recist,_ation and get-out-the-vote
dri.ves whi.ch arc .... partisFn and that, since
the AFL-CIO's hierarchy suppor,:-3 and
coordina ted their activities with Carter v,:..
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any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL--CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
complainant's allegations are all based
on the public record, mostly newspaper
articles, which describe, without specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of
the comp].aint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives
in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must
be seen as partisan.

(1) This apparont assumption by complainant
that a recistration or geL-out-the-vote drive
is inade partisan by targeting a particular
candidate is not borne out by the statute.
Thecre is nothing in the statute to support

,. this proposition; naticu.arlv since the
coir.unications subsction (2 U.S.C. §441b(b)
(2) (A))p, protcts te ric7,t hth union to send
.. t.. ..-. c.h tr.'v to con:7vince individuals

7..... to v.ote (oL rr' [~t. ) on p~k:tisan Lus-is.
.. ..... . ) ' f , -tKb ishocs the ,-rgat

to co:.Ku'cri on and voLe drives; but
4 limits t C 0cdLCt of those drivs to non-

partisan activ'ty , a d-inction which is,,.ission sh c Ris!LL
ro .lcctd in te Co:omission's R..c: uations.
See 11 C.F. R. ;114.3 an .-';1D.4./ Absent

....3... ..... K 2 a, .: . .. ..... o , and sp eci..,-_4-- l IV

urC, 'T 1 7, j,' ;~~' U

s ,- ., tha-".L . .- .: . -,r ...cu iv1 rec. ..i. th1 l, i-etc :t:

I S-I-C

as t , ... .2 o,_:if e' o .. .- , c :£-v' d :;] ..,i , t .. 5. - n li- gh:.: t " ..
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evidence (or even allegations) that the driveswere conducted in a partisan fashion, thecomplaint does not seem to state any violation.Nor, since Congress exempted such communicationsand registration drives from the definition ofcontribution, would the Carter campaign's
acceptance by coordination of the expenditures,-
if proven, violate the prohibition againstfederally funded candidates accepting privatecontributions 26 U.S.C, §9003(b)(2).
(2) The undocumented assertion that more thanthe amount reported was actually spent for

-
partisan communications is founded on thesame assumptions as those noted above; becausemoney spent on registration and get-out-the-
vote drives was "partisan" in complainant'sview, all costs with regard to these shouldbe reported. In view of the logic set forthabove, the comnplaint also does not seeM toset forth 4ny violation.

(4) Cornlainan't sugcests that the statute isfuI rtm-,tally unfair if it allo,.,s the constiueft,_, member unions of the AFL-CIO to be treated assepara-e entities for purposs of theco1 ) _L ts L1 trcating the m-emrbcrsof1ei . ....as of of th AFL-CIO for
L_ I.( cA C.'.7U- ,c-'!ji-: -to th: or

:ecgi2, ..... -1  ote ..+ires. Xe c,2 
,awSu n i,-r 2 ,-C . b &' (2) (A) eci,)ic - y

. -.. :cc: ., cr . o7ev e r t h eS:-:., Co . ; r U. S. v. CTO, smjr.ci, 335 U.S.10, the cs which un- cr-Jis Section 41Ib(b)(2) (.), affirred the disaissal of an indictmentof lli 0  . -. President of the CIO forPlacinc in the CEO ,fo-., an ed i l F~ ~ trtf i-,C1  
-... C, C 10 .oral advocating

t"'ie election o--' a Con re ioa ca-ndicla:te inr • •. W1ile tha Cecision. (oes ro -,Dlic '1Vsi~ea,, to ttrh-C ,. s ic L .

U C:: C } [b u +" .,,: . ., .f :tt, e C .j: i - s 0- ;Sc L ~ 
t o L

J, 1 1: 1 .~ SC AL.I o. L C_ s ,ut o ."- ' fv . s " o 
", - st':hi c ], ur]_on -. 2-- t ] . 1.T Lc], CIL

I Dis 
.-

in thet .COd, .oj t+ C c ).:- e C- co), i A. c io ,Ds

.1 0 D0

~.
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and the members of its members is reflected in

the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. 
§441b

(b) (1)(A). Thus, the House Rcport on the Bill

stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO

to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to

make voluntary contributions to COPE, its

political committee."
(H. Rep. No. 94-917, 94th Cong.

2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1974 on the

exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by

membership organizations to their members

and by corporations to their stockholders

from the definition of expenditure. That

exemption, of course, includes communica- K
tions.by a federated organization to its

membcrs on behalf of its affiliates utilizing

its own or affiliate's resources and personnel,

and by a parent corporation on behalf of its

subsidiaries."
(120 Cong. Rec. H. 10330
October 10, 1974) .

In, co7 !ainnnt attacks the ierential
- - d t i .r. .... L, I - -

treamntZ of th 2 AFL-CIO and trade associations. V

- r- f o ,f .o.rse, Conr- " , s, in leaisla t ing

in a suQt treat unons an

10 ... r F, th. Z, mnn nU 01 in the

1976 m .:s did it enact s.tutorilv a rac:no

C '2 socitions to establish separate
S~o r'>, , fu.nds, and thus placed upon them the

m~QC3Aic restriction of soliciting members of their

members only if permission was granted by the
..... That stautov backgrou:nd for

clan:; :' trd as~ ~.sociations5 dif ...rent!l, from
cl a t; or.-f

u'ion (or coouora -a) groups wcs also as noted " the

-D •0 'L 1 -I C.. 1)= 1< O f.. .. .. .. .
4- C

51-)( ) L hi 0 r7,'A-dI.,
1_~C 0 3 1i0 L 0 '
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Second, complainalit argues that if the AFL-CIO 
can

solicit members of its members, the 
statute does

not permit the members t:o have separate contribution

limits. As an initial matter, complainant's

insistence that the communication provision 
and

the contribution limitation must be 
seen as identical

seem inappropriate. Sec-tion 441b(b) (2) places

communication and registration 
and get-out-the-vote

drives outside the definition of 
contribution and

expenditures. Thus, the issue as to the extent of

the AFL-CIO communications is severable 
from the

contribution issue. In any event, the Commission's

conclusion that the statute was designed 
to set

separate contribution limits for 
the AFL-CIO and its

constituent member unions is based 
on legislative

history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying

the 1976 amendments which added the 
non-proliferation

provisions here in question, pointedly 
stated:

"All of the political coituittee
s set up

by a single international union and 
its

local unions are treated as a single political

committee .

"All of the political commjittees set up by

the AFL-CIO and it- s.tate and local central

bodies are treated as a single political

(i. ep 94-1057, 94thC , 2,. d ,,.o

Co. :., 2d h : s E , p. )

, ~~- . ....:? 31C, m .... i ,lX o:" .'.d].: cn theu t  tht ..... t..... .

CI _ C. .J c L a -) eD L ' . - - - ne 0

L I: - I, : C, A C co'n tf I)I ll '
'  by any labor

orga'.:aVfln, 1 or !,c4l un" of such . . .

labor- oraniJ'Ition" no''a not iJ.1 ' c . to cover the

AFL-CIO and its constiLulnt me obr unions.

T Ir + 1; ,h forc oing 4.11 : t fl F Ctor ilv
II .... 

-~ ... io n .

informs you of the -- is o Com: Czis c f..

1- -. ...... 2 / (y ....

C

Ca 1 1 ZC



wFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
'1125 k SIRfET NW.
WASHINGOND.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
14 attention which you believe establishes a violation of

the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



F EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

U)\DC. 20461

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Re: MUR

De r

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
co:r91ai ;, which was received by the ComIission.

T], Comission has de-ermined that on the basis

tin the comlaint there is no reason

ju:: :.t.1, 
,I - b ,-, co:;:u.it 0e . Acccrc-.ncjlv, th'

C:.j~seicn intends to close its file on the matter.

Fo: .otu: informat ion, a copy of our report to
th-.e Com.ission in this matter is en cosed.

Sincerely,

T,,'l~ic.'l C. Oidcaker
G1 :i -. 1a C o n rs



COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Charles H. Wilson and

the Charles H. Wilson Campaign Committee, his principal campaign

committee, have violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions

in excess of the $5,000 limit, per election, from a single

multi-candidate political action committee or group of such committees

controlled by a common source. During the period of the 1978

elections, Congressman Wilson and his political committee have

accepted S28,637.00 in illegal contributions from AFL-CIO controlled

PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

:orporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be zzns;dered to r."e been made

a single polit:i7l committee.. -rhasis ad eJ. It is from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his nolitical

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-C:O and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common 55,000 limit. Their

total of S2_.63-.O0 in contributions to Congressman Wilson exceeds
this amount for both the primary and general eiect-:ns and is thus an

ilegal contribution and a serious vlolatton of the law.

The 1918 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-mefer federation as one organization for the purposes of

;ndrasing for -t-s main ?AC, CCPE-?CC, for :ts multi-million doilar

registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-;ote drives, and for its

massIve pciitical communications program, whIle or. the other hand, it

attempts to e;'ade contributicn limits on all its sub-PACs by treatl ng
them as separate poiitlcal units. :hls fiction flies not -n'y in the

face of the pro:isi:on :f the ncn-proliferatior. section of the law,

44a(a(5), but it also volates one of the banz: purposes of the



original Federal Corrupt Practices Act, and the newer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office S20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Congressman Wilson's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 44la(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse before the November 7 election. The American people deserve a

Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman Wilson for both the

primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in

the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, 7:rginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

NATIONAL RIGHT 70 WORK CCON1ITTEE

Reed Larson, President

Henr Walther, 3 vynrord Drive
Sirginin

Subscribed and sworn to before me this da" of

o.,_______ 1978.

Notary Publ¢ i

Tsmisslon exire ~ 4.jL

-I
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COPE_ Po71ifjical Contributions Committee 4/20/7R (500_00)

AFL-C IO 
0

COPE Political Contributions Committee 8'3/78 100.00

Air Line Pilots Assoc. Political Action
Com. Air Line Pilots Assoc. Int'l AFL-CIO 9/23/77 250.00
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- 

L.. 'voiuntary Poltical rund
Brotherhood of Locomotive Engineers 81/78 100.00

Carpenters' Legislative Improvement Com.
Carpenters and Joiners of America 3/2/78 500.00

Carpenters' Legislative Improvement Com.
Carpenters and Joiners of America 3/20/78 1,200.00

Carpenters' Legislative Improvement Con.
Carpenters and Joiners of America 2/24/73 500.00

Cornittce ot Federal Employee Political
Education;Gov't Employees: Amer. Fed. of 8/24/78 500.00

Committee or Federal Employee Political
Education; Gov't Employees: Amer. Fed. of 9/27/77 500.00

Ccmnittee or Federal Employee Political 2

Education. Gov't Employees: Amer. Fed. of 2/29/78 1,000.00 _

H&RE, BMit, TIP "To insure Progress"
Hotel, Restaurant Emo. & Bartenders 9/19/77 I 300.00
Coo. cf : tter Carriers Pol.Educ. (Letter I
Carrierf; Pol. Act. Fund)Nat'l Assoc.Let. C. 725 77 l,50 . 00 , ____,_____

Com.of Lctter Carriers Pol. Ed-oc. (Letter
Carriers Puo.:-c_.Fundat'l Assoc. Let.;Crs -,79 1 .0c.,.
Qon. r [.otter Carriers :'oi. Ecuc. (Letcr
Corri(-r Pol.Act.F:und'N1,at'l Assoc. Let. Crs.[ 6/13/73 R 537.00
L.,gi:;ee,-x ~:tirca± £ouc. at: n Co:mrittee

Encineers Tnt'l Union: Ooeratinqj 3//'78 500.0 0

L.A.Co. COP 7 o!.Po.,-ntri. Conmrittee __,, ____" _________ 0"_

int'! Ladi.s arment Workers Union 847 200 )

Transportation Political Educ. League I
United Tras o'tion Unon 2"78 507.00i J.'. cdf. al::f -- O~. ttee 5/luI I.

,Ldies G Workers Union /20/78 2 0 0
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COMPLAINT F 191)WI4H H FA)EYAL9EL4C24O9COhMI SS ION

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Charles H. Wilson and

the Charles H. Wilson Campaign Committee, his principal campaign

committee, have violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions

in excess of the $5,000 limit, per election, from a single

multi-candidate political action committee or group of such committees

controlled by a common source. During the period of the 1978

elections, Congressman Wilson and his political committee have

accepted $28,637.00 in illegal contributions from AFL-CIO controlled

PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their

total of $28,637.00 in contributions to Congressman Wilson exceeds

this amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an

illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar

registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the



original Federal CorruptPrlct ces k t ?ta eer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Congressman Wilson's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse before the November 7 election. The American people deserve a

Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman Wilson for both the

primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in

the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

N 0L H WRKCOITEE

Reed Larson, President

Fjirfax, Virginia
Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of

Notary Public

My commission expires .~k
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APf,-CTO
COP(-! I ol iti c a,7l Crir7n ri hIf-iCQn' --;g.J.'.nt / 77,,'27.n n no.rn
AFL-CIO
COi'P Political Contributions Committee 2/7/78 1,•000.00
AFL--C [0
COPF: Political Contributions Committee 4/20/78 3300.00
'AFL,-CIO
COPE Political Contributions Committee 4/20/78 (500.00)
AFL-CIO
COPI: Political Contributions Committee 8/3/78 100.00
Air Line Pilots Assoc. Political Action
Com. Air Line Pilots Assoc. Int'l AFL-CIO 9/23/77 250.00
B. o L.E. Voluntary Political Fund
Brotherhood of Locomotive Engineers 8/78 100.00
Carpenters' Legislative Improvement Com.
Carpenters and Joiners of America 8/2/78 500.00
Carpenters' Legislative Improvement Com.
Carpenters and Joiners of America 3/20/78 1,200.00
Carpenters' Legislative Improvement Com.
Carpenters and Joiners of America 2/24/78 500.00
Committee of Federal Employee Political
Education;Gov't Employees: Amer. Fed. of 8/24/78 500.00
Committee of Federal Employee Political
Education; Gov't Employees: Amer. Fed. of 9/27/77 500.00
Committee of Federal Employee Political
Education;Gov't Employees: Amer. Fed. of 2/28/78 1,000.00

H&RE, BIU, TIP "To Insure Progress" -
Hotel, Restaurant Emp. & Bartenders 9/19/77 300.00
Com. of Letter Carriers Pol.Educ. (Letter
Carriers Pol. Act. Fund)Nat'l Assoc.Let. Cr. 8/25/77 1,000.00
Com.of Letter Carriers Pol. Educ. (Letter
Carriers Pol.Act.Fund)Nat'l Assoc. Let.Crs. 2/8/78 1,000.00
Com.of Letter Carriers Pol.Educ. (Letter
Carriers Pol.Act.Fund)Nat'l Assoc.Let.Crs. 6/13/78 537.00
Engineers Political & Education Committee
Engineers Int'l Union: Operating 3/2/78 500.00
AFL-CIO 1/1/78 -
L.A.Co.COPE Vol.Pol.Contri.Cornmittee 3/31/78 500.00
TI,GIVU Campaigdn Comnnittee
Int'l Ladies Garment Workers Union 8/4/78 200.00
Transportation Political Educ. League

United TransportatiQl Union 2/78 500.00
ILGWU ampaign committee
Int'l Ladies Garment Workers Union 3/20/78 250.00
int'i Brotnerhooi U Oflec. wrkrs Com on
Pol. Educa; Elec. Wrkers: Int'l Brother'd. 8/7/78 500.00

Intn'l Molders & Allied Wrkrs Union, AFL-
CTO-CT.C Cope Fllnd;MolderK l A1lird WrrT VI 2/78 500Q.00
NMU Pol. & Legislative Org. on Watch - 7/1/78-
Maritime Union of America 10/1/78 300.00
Pol.TFund Coin. of the American Postal WrkrA
Union. AFL-CIO Postal Workers Union 8/4/78 1,000.00
National Rural Letter Carriers Assoc.
Po]. Education Com; Letter Carriers Ass'n 9/11/78 1,000.00
PATCO Political Action Committee
Marine Engineers Beneficial Ass'n. 2/78 500.00
AFL-C-O Educational Fund of the Building

& Construction Trades Department 9/21/77 200.00
PubLi.c Emp. Or. for Leg. EqualitEy (PEOPLE)
Employees: Arner.Fed. of State, County 8/78 200.00
Raiiwy Clerks Political League
Railway, Airline and Steamship Clerks 8/31/78 500.00
Seak -[r(rs Political Activity D)onation
"SPAD" Seafarers Int'l Union of N. A. 4/3/78 500.00
Tehfaltaers Political Activity 1)onation ...
"SPAD" Seaf(arers Int'] Union of N. A. 4/1-4/78 1,000.00

Sdc.1>'VP Political Activity Donat.Ion
"SIoI)" S-afar.rs ITl Tion of N. A. 5/-5/78 500.00_

Signal men' s Political League
Rail]road Si grna 1ri:n: Pro thr.rhrrd of ___ 3/3/78 ____00.00_____Machinists Non-Partisan Political Ieacjue
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NAME OF PAC DATE $ AMOUNT,
Maintenance of Way Political ILceague
M:i ntnanncer nf tFWay ; mplar-,rt; /7 00 
.i',,A Political Action Fund
Marine Engineers - Beneficial Ass'n 4/1179/ 7R 2Q p aa fi.
MEBA Political Action Fund
Marine Engineers Beneficial Ass'n 2/2317R& J .0onQfl
Nat'l Rural letter Carriers Assoc. Pol. Ed.
Committee; Letter Carriers As'n. Nat '! ,Rur .  217/78 &1.nmI0.
United Steelworkers of America Pol. Action
Fund;Steel Wrkrs of America: United 5/24/78 2,500-00

TOTAL $28,637.00

- ! _________________ _________________ t___________________... .. ______
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